Resource and Referral Guide-2018

ASFV

Autism Society of the Fox Valley - serving the counties of Calumet, Fond du Lac, Outagamie, Waupaca and Winnebago

Our Mission

The Autism Society of the Fox Valley, Inc. was established in 1989. We are a 501 (c) 3 non-profit organization serving the counties of Calumet, Fond du Lac, Outagamie, Waupaca, and Winnebago. Our mission is to provide information and referral, advocacy, public awareness, education, and support for individuals, families, professionals and others who support those with autism.

Our board is comprised of volunteers; we are parents of children on the autism spectrum or we are autism educators. We are very thankful to Alcoa for their generous grant to put together our first resource guide. We have tried to be comprehensive in our undertaking and hope that the community finds this guide to be helpful in dealing with those on the autism spectrum. There are undoubtedly services and providers that we've missed. If you are a provider or know of any services that should be included in this directory, please fill out the Information Form included in this guide. Additionally, if information has changed, please contact us.

Inclusion of names in this directory does not indicate endorsement of any provider by the Autism Society of the Fox Valley (ASFV). Families have different levels of satisfaction with each provider. Members of ASFV may have had contact with some of the service providers in the guide and those individuals have an asterisk (*) by their names. However, the choice of provider is an individual decision for each family. ASFV does not endorse the treatment and therapies included within the guide nor can it take any responsibility for any results.

Very Special Thanks to:

Alcoa Charitable Foundation which initially funded this project. The Autism Society of Fox Valley board members who helped with the Resource Guide.

ASFV website: www.autismfoxvalley.org

ASFV emails: info@autismfoxvalley.org

ASFV outings: <u>asfvevents@autismfoxvalley.org</u>

Newsletter submissions: bnack5@gmail.com

Autism Society of the Fox Valley, Inc. PO Box 266 Little Chute, WI 54140 1 888-428-8476

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Adult Resources4
Aquatic Therapy4
Auditory Integration Training5
Autism Camps5
Autism Organizations and Websites6
Autism Society of the Fox Valley Information Form26
Child Care Services7
Chiropractors8
County and State Services/Social Services9
Dance/Theater/Gymnastics12
Dental Providers13
Dietary/Nutrition13
Educational Resources and Advocacy/Schools14
ENT Physicians15
Financial Planning15
Fishing/Hunting16
Medical Groups16
Mental Health Professionals17

Miscellaneous	19
Music Therapy	19
Parent/Family Support Groups	20
Pediatric Allergy	20
Pediatric Neurology	20
Pediatric Orthopedics	21
Photography	21
Physical and Occupational Therapy	21
Podiatric Medicine	21
Social Groups	21
Speech and Language Pathologists	23
Sports	23
Therapeutic Horseback Riding/Hippotherapy	25
Vision Therapy/Providers	26

Adult Resources

https://caravelautism.com/autism-resources/

http://www.asw4autism.org/resource_directory.html

https://catalpahealth.org/

https://www.agnesian.com/locations/doll-associates

https://www.autismspeaks.org/resource-guide/bystate/136/Where%20to%20get%20an%20an%20Autism%20Diag nosis/WI

Twenty Something Social Network

ASFV's adult group is designed for young adults with ASD, 19-29 years old, who can independently participate in social activities. 3-5 participants are required to hold each event. For more info, email Diane at <u>asfvevents@autismfoxvalley.org</u>.

Aquatic Therapy

Kaukauna Swimming Pool 920-766-6323 www.cityofkaukauna.com

Swimtastic Swim School* 920-722-7946 Menasha www.swimtastic.com/location/fox-cities

<u>UW-Oshkosh College of Education/Adaptive Aquatics</u> 920-424-7130 www.uwosh.edu

Appleton Parks and Recreation Dept 920-832-5905 www.appletonparkandrec.org

Appleton YMCA 920-739-6135 www.ymcafoxcities.org

Fox West YMCA 920-757-9820 Greenville www.ymcafoxcities.org

Heart of the Valley YMCA 920-830-5700 Kimberly www.ymcafoxcities.org <u>Neenah-Menasha YMCA</u> 920-729-9622 <u>www.ymcafoxcities.org</u>

Oshkosh YMCA 920-236-3380 www.oshkoshymca.org

<u>Center for Aquatic Rehabilitation and Exercise (C.A.R.E.)</u> 920-337-1122 Allouez <u>www.cp-center.org/aquatic-center</u>

Auditory Integration Training

Terrie Silverman, M.S. 262 569-7828 Oconomowoc www.aitforyou.com

Linda Kimpel, SLP 920-922-6670 Fond du Lac

Autism Camps

Empower Me! Camp* 920-729-9622 Neenah www.ymcafoxcities.org/ymca/summercamps/summercamps.asp

<u>Camp Awesum*</u> 715 479-8255 St. Germain <u>www.ucci.org/camp-awesum/</u>

<u>YMCA Camp Hope*</u> 920-739-6135 Appleton <u>www.ymcafoxcities.org</u>

<u>Piece Together Family Camp</u> Crossways Camping Ministries 920-882-0023 <u>www.crosswayscamps.orq</u>

<u>LuWiSoMo Joyful Hearts Outdoor Ministry and Retreat</u> Camp for those with developmental disabilities. 920-622-3350 Wild Rose <u>www.luwisomo.org</u>

Easter Seals Wisconsin

Offers numerous camps and recreational opportunities. (608) 277-8288 <u>https://eastersealswisconsin.com</u>

Autism Organizations and Websites

Autism Society of the Fox Valley (ASFV)*

Many direct links on the website and a wealth of information regarding Autism. Also lists to ASFV's social groups, parent support groups, educational talks, special family events, and much more. www.autismfoxvalley.org

Autism Society of Wisconsin* www.asw4autism.org

Autism Research Institute www.autism.com

Next Steps Booklet, Special Educational in Plain Language www.cesa7.org/sped/Parents/plainlanguageindex.htm

Autism Information in Spanish www.autism-society.org/en-espanol/

Asperger's Syndrome www.tonyattwood.com.au

Online Asperger Syndrome Information and Support (OASIS) www.aspergersyndrome.org

Carol Gray's Social Stories books and videos http://carolgraysocialstories.com/

Social and Emotional Development Activities (RDI) www.rdiconnect.com

Free movies, songs, developmental checklist, etc www.autismteachingtools.com

ABA (Applied Behavior Analysis) info www.centerforautism.com/aba-therapy.aspx

Keeping your Autistic kids Safe: A family resource guide http://safesoundfamily.com/p/autism-safety/

<u>Communication with an Autistic Child: A Parent's Guide</u> <u>www.wiseoldsayings.com/communicating-with-an-autistic-child-a-parents-</u> <u>guide.php</u>

http://www.sleephelp.org/autism-asd/

Child Care Services

<u>Child Care Resource and Referral Agency*</u> 920-886-1211 www.ccrrfoxvalley.org

Apple Creek YMCA 920-733-9622 North Appleton www.ymcafoxcities.org

Appleton YMCA 920-739-6135 www.ymcafoxcities.org

Heart of the Valley YMCA 920-830-5700 Kimberly www.ymcafoxcities.org

<u>Neenah-Menasha YMCA</u> 920-729-9622 <u>www.ymcafoxcities.org</u>

Project Bridges Daycare 920-739-3840 Appleton www.projectbridgesdaycare.com

<u>Cerebral Palsy, Inc.</u> Green Bay 920-337-1122 <u>www.cp-center.org</u> Adult day services also available at Kimberly location.

<u>New Hope Christian School</u> 920-725-8797 <u>www.nhcsneenah.org</u>

Paragon Community Services Locations in Green Bay, Milwaukee, Ft. Atkinson, Plymouth and Union Grove. Provides child, adolescent and adult day care services. 262 782-3360 www.paragoncommunity.com

<u>Home Helpers</u> Over 600 locations (including Outagamie, Winnebago, Calumet, Waupaca and Brown Counties). 800 216-4196 <u>www.homehelpershomecare.com</u>

<u>Connections, LLC</u> Offers social skills groups, daily living skills class, mentoring programs and respite. Locations in Appleton, Kimberly, and Brillion. 920-830-0364 <u>https://www.emailmeform.com/builder/form/xvo53CU9dBGa</u> <u>info@connectionswi.com</u> Bright Star Care 35 Park Place Suite 100 Appleton, WI 54914 920 882-7277 www.brightstarcare.com/appleton All ages

Alternative Center for Education (ACE) 101 W. Edison #115 Appleton, WI 54915 920-750-8773 www.alternativecenterforeducation.com akschauman@yahoo.com

Chiropractors

Otto Chiropractic* Dr. Ken Otto 920-739-6800 Appleton www.ottochiropractic.net

Belville & Associates Chiropractic Clinic* 920-233-2828 Oshkosh www.belvillechiro.com

Appleton Spine Institute Dr. Roger Nguyen 920-882-6144 www.appletonspine.com

Proactive Chiropractic Dr. Jason Litwin 920-471-0697 www.chiropractorappleton.com

Schubbe Resch Chiropractic* 920-738-0200 Appleton www.schubberesch.com

<u>Clover Chiropractic</u> Dr. Matt Clover 920-722-7947 Neenah www.cloverchiropractic.com

Chiropractic Health Center Dr. Stuart Boelte 715 258-8288 Waupaca www.boeltechiro.com

Neenah Chiropractic and Rehab

920-722-9200 www.neenahchiro.com

Dr. Timothy McGinnis 920-582-4364 Winneconne www.mcginnischiropracticlifestyle.com

Fox Valley Chiropractic Clinic 920-830-8700 Menasha www.fvchiropractic.com

Salisbury Clinic of Chiropractic, LLC. Dr. Travis Salisbury (former WEAP therapist) 920-651-0780 Oshkosh

Boyson Chiropractic 920-731-1133 Appleton www.boysonchiropractic.com

Fletcher Chiropractic Office 920-230-2800 www.fletcher-chiropractic.com

Has a chiropractor who is trained in Pediatrics, specifically patients with sensory processing conditions.

County and State Services/Social Services

<u>Calumet</u>

<u>Calumet County Department of Health & Human Services</u> 920-849-1400 Chilton www.co.calumet.wi.us/index.aspx?NID=155

<u>Child Care Resource and Referral Agency</u> Serves multiple counties including Calumet. 800-749-KIDS www.ccrrfoxvalley.org

Northeast Regional Center for Children and Youth with Special Health Care Needs (CYSHCN) 920-969-5325 or 877 568-5205 Neenah www.northeastregionalcenter.org

CESA 7 920-492-5960 Green Bay www.cesa7.org

Fond du Lac

<u>Fond du Lac County Departments</u> 920 929-4300 www.fdlco.wi.gov/departments/departments-n-z/social-services

Family Resource Center of Fond du Lac County, Inc. 920-923-4110 www.fdlfrc.org

Local Health Department 920-929-3085 Fond du Lac www.fdlco.wi.gov/departments/departments-f-m/health-department

Northeast Regional Center for Children and Youth with Special Health Care Needs (CYSHCN) 920-969-5325 or 877 568-5205 Neenah www.northeastregionalcenter.org

<u>CESA 6</u> 920-233-2373 Oshkosh <u>www.cesa6.org</u>

<u>Child Care Resource and Referral Agency</u> 800 749-KIDS <u>www.ccrrfoxvalley.org</u>

<u>Outagamie</u>

Outagamic County Health and Human Services 920-832-5270 Appleton www.outagamie.org/index.aspx?page=59

<u>Community Family Resource Center</u> 920-984-3396 Black Creek 920-833-5155 ext. 703 Seymour <u>www.cfrcseymourbc.com</u>

<u>Youth & Family Counseling at Boys and Girls Club-Fox Valley</u> 920-750-5838 Appleton www.bgclubfoxvalley.org/youth-and-family-services/youth-and-family-counseling/

<u>Child Care Resource and Referral Agency</u> 920-886-1211 or 800-749-KIDS <u>www.ccrrfoxvalley.org</u> Outagamie County Health & Human Services 920-832-5270 Appleton www.outagamie.org/index.aspx?page=59

Northeast Regional CYSCHN Center 877 568-5205 www.northeastregionalcenter.org

<u>CESA 6</u> 920-233-2372 <u>www.cesa6.org</u>

<u>Waupaca</u>

<u>Waupaca County Health & Human Services Department</u> 715 258-6300 Waupaca <u>www.co.waupaca.wi.us/departments/health and human services/index.php</u>

<u>Northeast Regional Center for Children and Youth with Special Health Care Needs</u> (<u>CYSHCN</u>) 877 568-5205 <u>www.northeastregionalcenter.org</u>

<u>CESA 6</u> 920-233-2372 www.cesa6.org

Aging and Disability Resource Center 715 258-6300 Waupaca www.youradrcresource.org

<u>Child Care Resource and Referral Agency</u> Serving several counties including Waupaca 800 749-KIDS <u>www.ccrrfoxvalley.org</u>

<u>Winnebago</u>

Winnebago County Department of Human Services 920-236-4700 Oshkosh 920-729-2750 Neenah www.co.winnebago.wi.us/human-services

<u>Menasha Health Department</u> 920-967-3520 <u>www.cityofmenasha-wi.gov/</u>

Neenah Department of Public Health 920-727-2894 www.co.winnebago.wi.us/health

Oshkosh Health Department

920-230-3000 www.co.winnebago.wi.us/health

Northeast Regional Center for Children and Youth with Special Health Care Needs (CYSHCN) 877 568-5205 www.northeastregionalcenter.org

<u>CESA 6</u> 920-233-2372 <u>www.cesa6.org</u>

Aging and Disability Resource Center of Winnebago County 877 886-2372 Neenah, Oshkosh www.co.winnebago.wi.us/adrc

Additional Services

<u>Wisconsin First Step (for children with special needs)</u> Helps parents sort through programs and services for children. Central directory for birth to three. Several services provided. 24 hours a day, 7 days a week. 800 642-7837 <u>www.mch-hotlines.org/home</u> <u>Katie Beckett Program</u> Helps obtain a Wisconsin Medicaid Card to pay for services. Call to determine eligibility. 800 947-3529 www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/long-term-care-support/services-children/katie-beckett

PACE Autism Services, LLC Post-Intensive Services 414 257-1212 Milwaukee www.paceautismservices.com

<u>Lutheran Social Services</u> Coordinate autism (CLTS) waiver services for 13 surrounding counties. Several services provided. 920-730-1321 <u>www.lsswis.org/LSS/Programs-Services/Youth-Programs/Childrens-Long-</u> <u>TermWaiver-Program</u>

Dance/Theatre/Gymnastics

Kids on the Move

Offering classes in Appleton & Green Bay. Integrates those with special needs into classes with peers based on their ability. Can choose from tap, jazz, ballet, hip hop, or a theatre class. 920-366-5565 www.kidsonthemovewi.com

<u>Heart of the Valley YMCA Gymnastics</u> Special needs class offered. 920-830-5700 Kimberly <u>www.ymcafoxcities.org</u> Dance Lessons for Kids with Special Needs 920-448-2804 Allouez www.villageofallouez.com

Marcia's School of Dance Special needs dance class offered. 920-733-1552 www.marciasschoolofdance.com

<u>Green Bay Elite Cheer</u> Cheer team designed for all abilities; offers cheer buddies. 920-983-1700 <u>www.greenbayelitecheer.com</u>

Dental Providers

Dr. Mark Steinmetz* 920-731-5562 Appleton www.childrensdentalhealthcenter.com

Florek-Henderson Dental* 920-725-5357 Neenah www.smilesbyhdp.com

Fox Valley Dental* 920-725-1327 Neenah www.fvdental.net

<u>Northstar Dental</u> <u>Group</u> 920-997-1557 <u>www.northstardentalgroup.com</u>

Dr. Phillip Baker Children's Dental Center SC 920-233-1030 Oshkosh

Dental Haven for Children and Teens Gonzalo Hernandez, DDS, Pediatric Dentist 920-739-6808 Appleton www.dentalhavenforchildren.com

Dietary/Nutrition

<u>Elizabeth Strickland, M.S.,R.D.,L.D.</u> Registered Dietician 830-237-2886 <u>www.ASDpuzzle.com</u> Author of the book: <u>Eating for Autism</u>

Educational Resources and Advocacy/Schools

WI FACETS (Family Assistance Center for Education, Training and Supports) 414 374-4645 or 877 374-0511 www.wifacets.org

Appleton Even Start Family Literacy 920-832-1742 www.aasd.k12.wi.us/district-departments

<u>Wisconsin Statewide Parent-Educator Initiative (WSPEI)</u> Promotes parent participation in IEP's, works with parents and families to enhance learning opportunities. 715 682-2363 or 877 844-4925 <u>www.wspei.org</u>

Disability Rights Wisconsin

Offers direct advocacy assistance to individuals and families. Purpose is to empower all persons with disabilities. 800 928-8778

www.disabilityrightswi.org

<u>CESA 6</u> 920-233-2372 <u>www.cesa6.org</u>

<u>CESA 7</u> 920-492-5960 www.cesa7.org

Regional Service Network (RSN) 920-236-0551

<u>Parent Educator Workshops from the Autism Society of the Fox</u> Quarterly workshops cover many topics including education, IEP's, financial/legal issues, behavior modification, etc. Upcoming talks on the website. <u>www.autismfoxvalley.org</u>

Pyramid Educational Consultants (developers of PECS) 888 PECS-INC www.pecs-usa.com

Bertrand Schmitz Consulting* 920-205-1087 or 920-378-0940 www.bertrandschmitzautismconsulting.com <u>Agnesian Beyond Boundaries of Autism /Treffert Center*</u> 920-907-8201 or 877 907-8201 Fond du Lac www.agnesian.com/locations/complementary-locations/treffert-center

<u>Waisman Center</u> – UW-Madison Conducts studies with those with special needs, including autism. Can get free evaluations and other services. 608 263-3301 <u>www.waisman.wisc.edu/clinics-asd-dd.htm</u>

<u>Wisconsin Assistive Technology Initiative (WATI)</u> Assists school districts and birth to three programs to provide access to AT devices and services. 608 921-1258 <u>www.wati.org</u>

<u>SOAR Fox Cities Inc.</u> Provides social, educational, advocacy, recreational and respite activities for individuals with developmental disabilities of all ages. 920-731-9831 or 920-725-0943 <u>www.soarfoxcities.com</u>

<u>Wisconsin Board for People with Developmental Disabilities (WBPDD)</u> 608 266-7826 <u>www.wi-bpdd.org</u>

<u>Legal Action of Wisconsin</u> Free legal service in 39 counties. Phone numbers for each county on the website. <u>www.legalaction.org</u>

Bridge the Gap for Autism 715 526-3791 Shawano www.bridgethegapforautism.org

ENT Physicians

ENT Surgical Associates 920-734-7181 www.entsaofappleton.com

Financial Planning

<u>Special Needs Planning, LLC*</u> Robert Johnston, LUTCF Has son with autism, and is a board member for Autism Society of Wisconsin <u>www.snp-llc.com/new/specialneedsplanning/</u>

<u>Wisconsin Pooled and Community Trusts (WisPACT)</u> Helps provide for the special needs of people while safeguarding their public benefits. All people with a disability are eligible or participate. 608 268-6006 www.wispact.org

Harry Dorman, FIC, LUTCF Financial Advisor, Medicare Masters, LLC. Does special needs financial planning. 920-882-1307 Appleton www.medicare-masters.com

Philip Shepherd, Attorney* Well-versed in special needs trusts. 920-933-3600 Fond du Lac

The Simple Dollar Answers common guestions gualifications and the application process for disability. www.thesimpledollar.com/disability-benefits-guide/

Fishing/Hunting

Adaptive Sportsmen Inc. Has a mission of providing outdoor recreation for physically challenged people. Milwaukee www.adaptivesportsmen.org

<u>Challenge the Outdoors, Inc.</u>

Provides recreational activities for the physically challenged sportsperson. Deer hunts, turkey hunts, fishing, archery, and attending local sporting events. 920-593-6300

www.ctoforme.org/

Fishing Has No Boundaries Hosts annual fishing events for people with disabilities. Chapters are throughout Wisconsin. 715 634-3185 or 800 243-3462 www.fhnbinc.org

Medical Groups

Ascension

Multiple clinics throughout 22 states with many specialties and primary care providers.

www.ascension.org/our-work/healthcare/ascension-wisconsin

ThedaCare

Multiple clinics throughout Wisconsin with many specialties and primary care providers.

1 800-236-2236 www.thedacare.org <u>Aurora Health Care</u> Multiple clinics throughout Wisconsin with many specialties and primary care providers. 1 800-326-2250 <u>www.aurorahealthcare.org</u>

<u>Children's Hospital of Wisconsin</u> Has providers for routine care and specialty care as well. 1 877-607-5280 www.chw.org

Agnesian Health Care Multiple clinics with specialty and primary care providers. Located in Fond du Lac and surrounding communities. 1 844-225-0147 www.agnesian.com

Mental Health Associates

<u>Fox Valley Autism Treatment Program*</u> Stacy Ferg-owner. Provides in-home, intensive behavioral treatment for those on the spectrum. Contact: Dr. Sue Arroyo 920 634-9935 <u>www.foxvalleyautism.com</u>

<u>Connections LLC</u> Center-based autism treatment with locations in Appleton, Brillion, and Kimberly. 920-834-0364 <u>www.connectionswi.com</u> <u>info@connectionswi.com</u>

Agnesian Beyond Boundaries of Autism /Treffert Center* 920-907-8201 or 877 907-8201 Fond du Lac www.agnesian.com/locations/treffert-center

<u>Catalpa Health*</u> Psychiatrists, nurses, psychologists, prevention specialists and therapists on staff. 920-720-2300 Menasha <u>www.catalpahealth.org</u>

Expressive Therapies* Sara Devine, MT-BC, NMT, LCSW - provides counseling for family, children and adults. Masters in Clinical Social Work and a degree in Music Therapy. 800-791-3601 info@expressivetherapies.net Counseling and Psychology Center

Dr. Sharon Gray - 20+ years of experience with early brain development. Doctoral work in treating children and adolescents. 920-710-1110 Appleton

www.counselingandpsychologycenter.com

<u>Counseling Specialists</u> Beth Young-Verkuilen, M.D., LCSW, LMFT, CCSII, CADCIII Child, Adult and Family Therapist 920-882-9877 Appleton <u>http://counseling-specialists.com</u>

<u>Doll and Associates</u> Has done work with children on the spectrum. Has a special understanding of those with high-functioning autism. 920-907-8201 Fond du Lac www.agnesian.com/services/services/behavioral-health

Appleton Psychiatric and Counseling Center Multiple providers. 920-882-6610 Appleton www.appletonpsychiatric.com

<u>Bellin Health Riverside Psychiatric Group</u> Psychiatry and outpatient behavioral health. Child Adolescent psychiatrists on staff. Provides testing for Autism and many other comprehensive services. 920-338-2855 De Pere www.bellin.org/services_programs/mental-well-being

<u>Family Services of NE Wisconsin</u> Counseling, early childhood development and youth guidance programs. 920-739-4226 Menasha <u>www.familyservicesnew.org</u>

<u>Psychology Associates of the Fox Cities</u> 920-738-9999 Menasha <u>http://pa-fc.com/</u>

<u>Susan Jacquez-Dean, M.D.</u> Child/Adolescent Psychiatrist 920-403-8000 De Pere www.aurorahealthcare.org/doctors/dr-susan-m-jacquez-dean-md

Integrated Developmental Services

Dr. Katie Watermolen, Psychologist-offers a comprehensive intensive behavioral intervention for very young children (1-6). In-home therapy provided. Diagnostic evaluations for ASD at their clinics in Brookfield and Madison. 800 218-3781 www.Idsautism.com

Miscellaneous

<u>Spectrum Saturday*</u>

ASFV and The Building for Kids Children's Museum in Appleton offer this playtime the 3rd Saturday of the month from 8:30-10:00 for children on the spectrum. Free for ASFV members.

www.autismfoxvalley.org asfvevents@autismfoxvalley.org

Reel Movies for Real Needs*

Enjoy movies in a setting that is more comfortable for those with special needs. Lights are turned up and sound is softer. Marcus Valley Grand Cinema (formerly Appleton East Theatre) 920-831-0431

www.marcustheatres.com/marcus-specials/sensory-specific-films/reel-movies-forreal-needs

<u>Creative Play</u> Sponsored by SOAR Fox Cities. For children 3-12 who have a developmental disability. 920-731-9831 <u>www.soarfoxcities.com</u>

<u>Disabled Citizens</u> For those 18+. Provides support and advocacy for each other. <u>www.disabledcitizens.org</u>

Special Touch Ministry, Inc.

Non-denominational Christian group meeting monthly to explore faith. Open to older teens and adults who have a physical challenge and/or mild cognitive challenge. Multiple chapters in Wisconsin. 715 258-2713 www.specialtouch.org

Aktion Club of the Fox Cities

Sponsored by Appleton Kiwanis. Helps those 18+ to develop leadership skills and serve their community. 920-968-6360 www.aktionclub.org

Music Therapy

Music for Special Needs*

Expressive Therapies - Sara Devine MT-BC, LCSW has a degree in music therapy and Masters in clinical social work. Experience with autism, genetic disorders and cognitive delays. Partners with Lawrence Academy of Music to offer classes based on age groups ranging from early childhood to adults. Appleton 920-832-6632 www.lawrence.edu/s/academy/programs/special_needs www.expressivetherapies.net info@expressivetherapies.net

Kathy Schumacher

Music Therapist serving the Oshkosh and surrounding areas. Works with all ages and several classes are offered. 920-369-6753

www.tunefulteaching.com

Parent/Family Support Groups

Autism Society of the Fox Valley's Parent Support Group*

Meets in Appleton the first Sunday of the month from 6-8pm. Led by a board member, parents and providers can attend, ask questions, or just talk about challenges in caregiving for a child on the spectrum.

www.autismfoxvalley.org

email: kristinwahl99@yahoo.com

WisconSibs*

Dedicated to the interests of brothers and sisters of people with special needs. Various programs for ages 6 through adult. 920-968-1742 <u>http://wisconsibs.org/</u>

Family Support Program

Provides individual services and supports to families with a child with severe disabilities. Helps link families together for support. Provides information in finding service programs and maximizing community resources. 800 642-7837

www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/fsp/index.htm

Pediatric Allergy

Allergy and Asthma Associates 920-739-5213 Appleton www.foxcitiesallergists.com

Pediatric Neurology

<u>Terence Edgar, MD, FAAP, FAANEM*</u> Prevea Clinic 920-272-1270 www.prevea.com/Providers/Terence-Edgar/

Brian Jenkins, D.O. 920-725-9373 http://neurosciencegroup.com/brian-d-jenkins/

Pediatric Orthopedics

Orthopedic and Sports Institute* Dr. David Kuplic and Brad Borgen, APNP 920-560-1000 Appleton www.osifv.com

Photography

Debbie Daanen Photography* 920-739-3249 www.debbiedaanen.com

Donna Leicht Photography 920-735-1815 www.donnaleichtphoto.com

Physical and Occupational Therapy

<u>Country Kids Therapy Services</u> 920-339-0700 De Pere <u>www.countrykidsinc.net</u>

<u>Children's Hospital of WI-Fox Valley</u> 920-969-7970 Neenah <u>www.chw.org/location-directory/locations/fox-valley</u>

Podiatric Medicine

Donald Schneekloth DPM General podiatry and foot surgery, pediatric care. 920-722-0842 (Neenah) and 920-788-0465 (Little Chute) http://donaldjschneeklothdpm.com/

Social Groups

<u>Hangin' Out – Pre-Teen Social Group*</u> Sponsored by ASFV, this activity focuses on kids 7-12(ish) on the spectrum. Various outings occur monthly in the Fox Valley, typically on a Saturday. <u>www.autismfoxvalley.org</u> email: info@autismfoxvalley.org

ASFV Teen Social Group*

Group designed for teens 13-18 who have high-functioning Autism or Asperger's. Monthly outings in the Fox Valley. Promotes socialization with peers while exploring the Fox Valley.

www.autismfoxvalley.org email: info@autismfoxvalley.org

The A Team - 20-Something Social Group*

Sponsored by ASFV, this group is for 19-29 year-olds who can spend time in a group without supervision. Approx. 9 outings per year. Outings typically cost \$5. www.autismfoxvalley.org

email: info@autismfoxvalley.org

Monkey Joe's Open Gym*

Sponsored by ASFV. First Saturday of the month from 9-10am reserved for families with a child on the spectrum. Siblings welcome. Free for ASFV members, \$5 for non-members. 920-954-5437 www.autismfoxvalley.org

Social Skills Classes

Caravel Autism Health (formerly Lund Van Dyke) offers classes for all individuals using ABA therapy for those with social deficits, specializing in autism. Locations in Green Bay, Milwaukee, Appleton, Chicago. 844 583-5437 www.caravelautism.com

AUsome Social Group

Social group for teens and young adults meets monthly in the Madison area 608 222-4378 http://autismsouthcentral.org/find-support/social-and-supportprograms/ email: nancy.l.alar@gmail.com

SOAR Fox Cities Provides social, educational, advocacy, recreational and respite activities. 920-731-9831 Appleton www.soarfoxcities.com

Boy Scouts Bay-Lakes Council Unique programs for those with physical, cognitive or emotional disabilities. 920-734-5705 www.baylakesbsa.org

Fox Cities YMCA Several social activities for those with special needs. Bingo Blast at the Appleton location has Bingo for those 18+. 920-739-6135 www.ymcafoxcities.org

Chance

Recreational activities for adults with disabilities ages 18+. Travels, sports, excursions offered. 920-236-6560

Easter Seals Wisconsin

Several programs for people with ASD from preschool to adult. 608 277-8288 or 414 449-4444 <u>www.easterseals.com</u>

Expressive Therapies

Social Skills through Music Psychotherapy. Several classes offered including a band for teens with special needs. There is a class for reducing anxiety and a class that focuses on regulating sensory needs. <u>www.expressivetherapies.net</u> email: <u>info@expressivetherapies.net</u>

<u>Connections, LLC</u> Offers social skill groups, Daily living skills classes, a mentoring program and respite. Locations in Appleton, Brillion and Kimberly. 920-830-0364 <u>www.connectionswi.com</u> <u>info@connectionswi.com</u>

Speech and Language Pathology

<u>Children's Hospital of Wisconsin-Fox Valley</u> 920-969-7900 Neenah <u>www.chw.org/location-directory/locations/fox-valley</u>

<u>Communications Pathways</u> 920-632-4488 De Pere <u>www.communicationspathways.com</u>

Sports

ASFV / Xavier High School Football Camp*

Bob Olson, coordinator. Free camp held yearly in September for any child on the spectrum and their siblings. Xavier's high school football team runs the camp after a training session by autism specialists. Every participant feels like a football star and part of a team.

www.autismfoxvalley.org email: bob.olson1976@gmail.com

Kimberly High School Football Camp & Baseball Camp

Free for children with special needs ages K-12 and their siblings. Football camp held in the spring and baseball camp held in the fall. sjones@kimberly.k12.wi.us (football)

rmcginnis@kimberly.k12.wi.us (baseball)

The Miracle League of the Fox Valley* Baseball for kids 4-19 with a disability. 920-733-3217

www.foxvalleymiracleleague.com

TOP Soccer*

Soccer program for children with special needs geared toward player fun & development rather than competition.

Kimberly - <u>www.kasasoccer.org/page/show/178779-tops</u>

Oshkosh - <u>www.watercitiessoccer.org/tops</u>

Appleton - http://appleton.cornerkicksystems.com/page/show/1604413-topsoccer

<u>Challenger Football League*</u> 920-738-1948 <u>www.foxvalleypopwarner.org/page/show/458259-challenger-league</u>

<u>Neenah Baseball Inc's Discovery Softball League*</u> Kathy Delachambre, League Director. Softball for those ages 4 thru adult. <u>katdel@new.rr.com</u> <u>www.neenahbaseball.com</u>

The Miracle League of Green Bay 920-544-0072 www.greenbaymiracleleague.com

<u>Special Olympics-Fox Valley</u> Year-round sports training for those 8+ with a cognitive disability. 920-731-1614 <u>www.specialolympicswisconsin.org</u>

<u>Wisconsin Skeeters Sled Hockey Program</u> Kids sit in adaptive sleds and propel themselves on the ice. Equipment provided. 920-592-0986 Email: <u>hockeyrefbar@sbcglobal.net</u>

ATA Black Belt Academy

Teaches life skills, bullying prevention and self-defense through Tae Kwan Do. All ages and abilities. 920-882-7887 www.appletonata.com

myTEAM TRIUMPH - Wisconsin Chapter

Program for those of all ages with a disability who would not be otherwise able to participate in an endurance event such as a road race or a marathon. http://myteamtriumph-wi.org/

Young Athletes Program (YAP)

A Special Olympics Wisconsin initiative. Children between the ages of 2-7 are welcome to participate in this inclusive sports-play program open to children of ALL abilities. Participants meet at Sunrise Elementary in Appleton during the winter months. 800-924-5202

24

Therapeutic Horseback Riding/Hippotherapy

BEAMING, Inc.

Provides therapeutic horseback riding to individuals ages 4-adult with a wide range of physical and developmental diagnoses. 920-636-5001 Neenah www.beaminginc.org

Exceptional Equestrians* Provides hippotherapy, therapeutic riding, adaptive riding, and equine-assisted learning programs to children, teens and adults with special needs. 920-347-3174 De Pere www.exceptionalequestrians.org

<u>Free Spirit Riders</u> 920-924-9920 Fond du Lac <u>www.freespiritriders.org</u>

<u>CHAPS Academy</u> Equine-assisted youth and family counseling program run by Rawhide. 920-209-3633 or 920-986-3003 Shiocton <u>http://www.rawhide.org/who-we-help/counseling-services/</u>

Vision Therapy/Vision Providers

ABSee Vision Therapy Center Dr. Linda Dejmek* 920-722-2020 Menasha www.abseevision.com

Dr. Julie Johnson-Rued* Optometrist 920-725-1566 Neenah www.valleyvisionneenah.com

<u>Kimberly Eye Clinic Inc*</u> Dr. Joseph Stradel 920-733-0919 <u>http://visionsource-kimberly.com/</u>

ASFV Information Form

If you are a provider and would like to be included in the updated versions of our guide, please contact us at <u>info@autismfoxvalley.org</u> with the following information: Name, Address, Phone, Email, Website, Service Provided, Contact Person. Additionally, if you wish to be removed from the guide or make corrections to your entry, please email us.

If you are a parent or caregiver and would like to recommend someone for the guide, contact us at the above email address. If there are additional services you would like us to include, please let us know. Thank you!